BAYLIE FREEMAN

Professional Summary

Having spent over 10 years working as a performance artist and childcare provider, I have gained useful social and professional skills. My experience in local organization through my work as a founding member and Secretary of the Nanny Collective provides an opportunity to help support domestic workers, improve employment conditions, and strengthen our community. My goal surrounding the Standards Board is to use my communication and collaboration skills to center the diverse voices of those who perform the taxing, daily work of our complex industry. I hope to use my experience as an active domestic worker and the insight gained from the Nanny Collective to make childcare worker's advocacy and the training of hiring entities my long-term career after I finish working as a full-time nanny.

Skills

- Current Full-Time Domestic Worker
- Child and Developmental Psychology Master's degree
- Community Organizing Experience (Nanny Collective)
- Communication, Leadership, and Collaboration

Work History

Private Nanny,

January 2017 to Current

- Guanco, Grossman, and Otter Families—Seattle, WA
 - o Maintain health and safety of all children (3) in the home(s)
 - o Provide developmentally appropriate stimulation and activities
 - o Coordinate drop-off and pick-up between two households

March 2015 to January 2017

- McGrath Family Seattle, WA
 - o Maintain health and safety of all children (2) in the home.
 - o Prepare meals and snacks, organize and tidy home.
 - o Provide developmentally appropriate activities and help with homework.

Lead Infant Teacher,

June 2013 to March 2015

- Bright Horizons Child Care Centers Seattle, WA
 - o Maintain health and safety of all children (8) in the classroom.
 - o Produce developmentally appropriate curriculum and milestone observations weekly
 - o Maintain standard of care according to state licensing regulations and individual child care plans.

Education

Master of Science: Child and Developmental Psychology, 2018

• Southern New Hampshire University—03106, NH

Bachelor of Arts: Theatre Arts and Production, 2011

• The Evergreen State College—98105, WA